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COFY ‘-;; THE CITY OF SEATTLE ‘F§
' DEPARTUENT OF LICHTING
E. R. HOFFMAN
SUPERINTZNDENT
\EMBER, BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS
SEATTLE L, WASHINGTON

December 27, 19h8
SIRMATL

Federal Power Commission
Washington 26, D. C.

imendment of License - Project
No. 553 - Third Step of Ross Dem

Gentlemen:

Please refer to our letter of Janusry 21, 1948, returning copies
of Amendment No. L of the license for Project No. 553, waich was in
accordance with the request contained in the Commission's letter of
January 15, 1948. Tnis was for the purpose of allowing the City to
study the elffects of the flood control provisions contained in the
provosed Article 36 of the license as set forth in Amendment No. L.

The flood control operation, specified in Article 36, of the
reservoir created by Ross Dam after completion of the third step and
installation of the spillwav gates, provides that the water level in
the reservoir bde drawn down to elevation 1582.5' by November 1 of
each year, in order that there shall be 200,000 acre-feet of storage
apace available for flood retention during the period from Novamber 1
to April 1 of each season2l year.

Up wntil the completion of the clearing and removal of timover
scheduled for 1951-1952, the amount of reservoir space that will oe
available for flood control #will be considerably in sxcess of the
200,000 acre—feet specified in the flood ¢ontrol cleuse. It is plannec
to Install the spillway gates on the dam sometime during tne construc-
tion of the Ross Power Flant so thet the Mull head can be utilized oy
tne generators when they are ready for operatlion. We expect now to
have the first unit of the powver plant ready for operation by the end
of 1952.

The 3dasign of the Ress Power Flant is nor being develoved by
owr consulting engineers, M¥r. Joln L. Savage and Associates. Ontil
the design of this plant is thoroughly investigated, cartain characteris-
tics of the plant which are required in the study of tne effects of
fload control operation of the reservoir will not be available.
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. Becatl.se of the many problems connmected with the opmtlon oi‘
Ross Reservo:.r, such as insufficient data on flood routing on the
Skagit River, the position that tha Skagit Project bears .
Wﬁr than an isoclated project, the fact that it
#as not the Intént ol the Commission to-requiest flodd regnlation until
after the gpillway gates are instailled, and that the inat@llation of
tbe spillway gates is not contemplated wntil the power plant .is con-

structed, 3t is respectfully requested that the Commisaion- amit Article
36 from the license for the Third Step of Ross Dam. .

In lieu thereof, it is requested that provisions for flood econtrol
oparation of the project which the Commission may deem necessary bs made
the subject of a geparate amendment of license just prior to the tims
that such operations will be made possible by the inatallation of ths
spillway gates on Ross Dam. This will allow both the City and the
Cammission more adequate time to study and formulste a plan of flood -
cantrol operation that will 2llow the fullest practicable use of the
water resources available in the’Skagit River for the production of power
by tbis project.

Yours very truly,
E. R. Boffman

Superilntendent of lighting
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